Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 20 February 2023 10:33 AM

To: claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD9645P(HSBC) AND SCW3033D ALONG/ SOUTH BUONA
VISTA ROAD AFTER TURNING LEFT FROM LOWER KENT RIDGE ROAD ON
30/11/2022

Transcab Taxi
Singapore

Dear Sir,

OURREF  :CC4/ASM22012870/Kpa3

YOUR REF  : VFX/P2413997 (SHD9645P)

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD9645P(HSBC) AND SCW3033D ALONG/ SOUTH BUONA VISTA ROAD AFTER TURNING
LEFT FROM LOWER KENT RIDGE ROAD ON 30/11/2022

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, HSBC LIFE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD to deal with the third-party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SCW3033D against your motor insurance policy.

Both parties involved have given conflict of version. Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your
authorized driver had amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the
appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant.

We would like to request for a copy of video footage as stated in your driver’s accident report for our review.

Appreciate an early reply.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




